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Question and Answers
	1. Question:
	Currently FTS 2001 does not breakout satellite centric solutions on the GSA URL. Will Networx allow greater visibility of satellite solutions to the agency customer population?

	
Answer:
	Satellite services will be offered in Networx. We are not prepared to elaborate on any specific vehicles for satellite at this time but it is under consideration. Any plan will be posted on the URL.

	2. Question:
	Where can potential vendors go to review any “lessons learned” by GSA from the transition to the FTS 2001 contract? (e.g., GSA studies, GAO reports, etc.)

	
Answer:
	GSA has not released any public information on transition “lessons learned."  GAO has written numerous reports on FTS2000, and FTS2001 transition and GSA provided considerable input to those reports. We refer you to the GAO Website for those documents. In addition, we believe we have reflected those lessons learned in the Networx strategy. Agencies can expect lessons learned information to be in an FTS/IMC Transition Strategy and Management Plan to be published as part of the transition preparation activities. Further, lessons learned are incorporated into the transition requirements which will be incorporated into the FTS Networx RFPs

	3. Question:
	What is GSA's approach to transition costs? Will this be funded by GSA, or is it to be built into pricing by the vendors?

	
Answer:
	Offerors are responsible for all aspects of their price proposals, including cost recovery and financial return.


	4. Question:
	Operation & Management: What does the fair opportunity mean with regard to transitions? If a customer receives services from an FTS2001 provider and that provider is awarded a Networx Contract for those services, can the customer transition without giving other providers a "fair opportunity" to compete for those services?

	
Answer:
	No, the Fair Opportunity is required by the FAR. No orders are exempt from this requirement.

	5. Question:
	There are firms that currently have offerors that currently provide ordering, billing, verifications and audit as a complete COTS package. Will Networx provide a means/way that such a packaged service could be offered as an optional service to either GSA or other

	
Answer:
	We are still evaluating a strategy that would address this type of service as part of the Networx program environment

	6. Question:
	Will GSA require OCDs to ensure claims of the operations performance of products and operational support systems?

	
Answer:
	We may. If required, OCD requirements will be specified in the final RFP.

	7. Question:
	We are seeing a growing request for web-based integrated billing and provisions for Networx services. Will this become a goal or requirement?

	
Answer:
	Inclusion of such a requirement is under consideration but has not been finalized at this time.

	8. Question:
	Is the PC Based Pricing Model going to be part of the draft RFP's?

	
Answer:
	No, the Pricing Model will be provided in conjunction with the Final RFPs


	9. Question:
	Presentation on Pricing of transport and access was not clear on whether you will allow optional bundled access and transport for a fixed monthly price. This would be the equivalent of some current commercial services for business and residential customers. Please clarify this.

	
Answer:
	Voice Service will have an optional pricing structure that will allow combined switched access and transport for a predefined level of monthly usage for a fixed monthly price. Combined Service will allow bundling of local and long-distance services for a fixed monthly charge.

	10. Question:
	What transition costs will the Government add to the Non Incumbents when it does the total cost estimate of an offeror's proposal? Will there be an overt compensation factor to accommodate the overwhelming cost advantage that incumbent have?

	
Answer:
	The government will not add costs to an offeror's proposal. There are no compensation factors being considered for non-incumbents. 

	11. Question:
	Customer specific, design and engineering services. These appear to professional services. Will T&M be appropriate for these elements? CPFF CPAF? Or will they have to be FFP? Are labor rates (hourly) required to justify FFP?

	
Answer:
	The Government has carefully analyzed its requirements and has determined that Networx Universal and Enterprise will be fixed price contracts.

	12. Question:
	1. How will GSA evaluate the SWCs priced that are "commercially available" but not one of the "mandatory" 5,385 SWCs required for continuity? 2. How do you ensure/enforce that vendors are including prices for their commercially available SWCs? 3. What's the incentive? 4. What CLINs are 4-digits long like SCIDs on FTS2001 today? 5. I was not aware that LMR had been added by any FTS2001 crossover vendor. How have you addressed the leasing issue associated with the LMR equipment? This has been a contractual hurdle.

	
Answer:
	1. Although we will not detail our evaluation criteria now, the evaluation will include a Fair and Reasonable determination for all prices. 2. The Government will conduct appropriate research to verify that  
 offerors are including their commercial coverage. 3. Offering service where available commercially is a requirement. 4. The Government anticipates that CLINs will have 6 digits (numerical only). 5. Please refer to the slide on equipment. It is a different approach. 

	13. Question:
	Will either Networx Contracts require, or allow as optional, the bundling of local dial tone services with long distance services with long distance services, and/or internet services? If so, which contract and under what circumstances?

	
Answer:
	Networx Universal and Enterprise both include a service called Combined Services. Combined Services provides a CLIN structure which supports a single price for local and long distance. Optionally, wireless, internet, and DSL access may also be included. 

	14. Question:
	What charges will be one-time non recurring?

	
Answer:
	Details for one-time non-recurring charges will be in the draft RFP. Non-recurring charges are intended to allow the contractor to recover one-time costs such as installation, training, reservation fees, etc. 

	15. Question:
	Why isn't utility pricing a goal or requirement of Networx?

	
Answer:
	The Government has followed commercial pricing practice to the greatest extent possible. 

	16. Question:
	Will the Government consider fixed pricing for contract initial period only-Not option year?

	
Answer:
	No.

	17. Question:
	How will managed services be priced?

	
Answer:
	The specific pricing structure will be made available in the draft RFP. 


	18. Question:
	Will there be a satellite Centric or augmentation component separate from the 'wired' carrier solicitation?

	
Answer:
	Satellite services will be included as non-mandatory in the Networx Universal acquisition. They will not be included in the Networx Enterprise acquisition. At this time FTS is looking at a separate acquisition for Satellite-centric services, and we will provide this information once we have made a decision.

	19. Question:
	What is the GSA strategy to meet small business concerns; will there be awards solely allocated to small business consortium with 8A or Hubzone Primes?

	
Answer:
	As mentioned in the briefing, we believe small business has a role in Networx, but we are not prepared to discuss our plans at this time. Our answer will be provided prior to or concurrent with the draft RFP.

	20. Question:
	Will the GSA post the Networx attendee list to facilitate teaming?

	
Answer:
	A list of attendees will be posted on the Networx website.

	21. Question:
	There have been reports in the local trade press that GSA has developed a list of 55 supplementary services (e.g. directory assistance) that may expand or supplement the basic, universal services in Networx. 1.) Is that true? 2.) If true, when will we see? 3.) If a vendor offers a service not on that list, is he excluded from the Networx program?

	
Answer:
	The list of services being competed for the award of Networx contracts has been presented today. There are no additional services planned at this time. However, as services are identified they will be considered for inclusion in the Networx RFP (Note that the referenced “supplementary service,” directory assistance, is actually a feature of the service we call "voice service.")

	22. Question:
	Particularly on Enterprise what is the Role of Integrators? (This was discussed by Davis Staff at the last meeting). 


	
Answer:
	There are many opportunities for integrators to participate in the Networx program either as a prime or subcontractor. Further, we expect integrators to have an increasingly more visible role in Networx as we evolve from traditional to value added delivery of services as noted in Mr. Johnson's last briefing slide. 

	23. Question:
	With GSA recently awarding the USA Services contract vehicle for contact center services, are you going to pull these services, are you going to pull these services out of Networx such as call center, appointment scheduling, speech recognition, etc

	
Answer:
	USA Services contract vehicles are non-mandatory IDIQ contracts. They are just one more source of supply for our Government customers; Networx will also provide a vehicle for contact center services. 

	24. Question:
	Who will sit on the evaluation board? Agency reps? IMC members? GSA? Mitretek?

	
Answer:
	GSA is not prepared to discuss the evaluation process at this time.

	25. Question:
	What is the full scope of the Enterprise? Is it wall to wall plug? Does it include Local and LD? Wireless SATCOM? Does it include devices (phones, Blackberries, Laptops, etc.)  I.e. device to device managed services.

	
Answer:
	The scope of Enterprise is best understood by reviewing the slides in Fred Schobert's presentation that is posted on the website. The delivery point for service will be flexible. Devices, or equipment, may be offered if needed to implement a proposed service. 

	26. Question:
	1.) What criteria will be used to determine the size of MRGs for Universal and Enterprise awards? 2.)  Do you have any ballpark estimates of MRG values; and have you submitted budget estimates to OMB? 3.)  May an "Enterprise" bidder select a subset of services to offer, or are all required?

	
Answer:
	1. & 2.) MRG Information will be included in the final RFPs. 3.) As detailed in Fred Schobert's briefing there are specific sets of services which must be offered. These minimum sets are either IP-focused or   wireless focused. See Fred's brief on the website.

	27. Question:
	Given the goal of minimizing painful transitions, why take so long to put Networx into place in 06?

	
Answer:
	FTS will award Networx contracts as soon as possible. 

	28. Question:
	What is the IMC? How has/will it impact the Networx contract competition?

	
Answer:
	The Interagency Management Council (IMC) is a group of major agency representatives who meet periodically to provide customer guidance on FTS2001, Networx and other FTS acquisitions.

	29. Question:
	It is acceptable on the Universal contract to partner with other companies that provide special services like satellite telecom?

	
Answer:
	Yes, but the Government requires a prime contractor.

	30. Question:
	Estimated value of Enterprise? Estimated value of Universal?

	
Answer:
	We expect the combined Networx program to be comparable to FTS2001.

	31. Question:
	Are there any restrictions to prevent subbing under Universal and also being a prime under Enterprise?

	
Answer:
	No

	32. Question:
	Will FSS incorporate telecom services into existing schedule 70 vehicles or will a new schedule type be developed?

	
Answer:
	This topic falls under the purview of FSS. 

	33. Question:
	What is the relationship between GSA Connections and Networx? There appears to be overlap. How much?

	
Answer:
	We believe the acquisitions complement each other with minimum overlap.

	34. Question:
	Can all services available under Networx Universal and Enterprise be offered on schedules? 

	
Answer:
	Some services are offered under schedules today, others will be added in the future. We do not know the extent to which all services on Networx are, or will be, offered on schedules.

	35. Question:
	Can GSA provide some guidance regarding the proposal evaluation criteria? For example, for FTS2001, the criteria was Price ={Technical & Management & Past Performance}. Will FTS Networx be similar?

	
Answer:
	We are not prepared to discuss the evaluation strategy at this time.

	36. Question:
	What about Guam, Puerto Rico? Will Universal providers need to serve those locations? 

	
Answer:
	Yes.

	37. Question:
	Can you propose both Universal & Enterprise?

	
Answer:
	Yes.

	38. Question:
	Can a vendor submit more than one Enterprise proposal?

	
Answer:
	Offerors may only submit one proposal as a prime.

	39. Question:
	Will there be another opportunity prior to the draft RFP to discuss this?

	
Answer:
	None is planned

	40. Question:
	Will Enterprise contractors be able to graduate to Universal?

	
Answer:
	No. Universal and Enterprise are standalone separate acquisitions,   each with a full range of services. A contract on one will have no contractual relationship to the other.

	41. Question:
	Define small as it pertains to MRGs. What would the minimum be?

	
Answer:
	We are not ready to discuss MRG specifics at this time.

	42. Question:
	Why not move more directly to performance based contracting by starting with a statement of objectives instead of an RFP? (Agencies, Less expensive, flexible)

	
Answer:
	Our agencies require specific service offerings as presented today.

	43. Question:
	How will the contract management fees be applied? Will they be fixed or vary based on region, service, etc?

	
Answer:
	Information on the management fee will be included in the draft RFP.

	44. Question:
	There does not appear to be a allowance for agencies that want a multicarrier solution, but do not want to be the integrator. How will these agencies use Networx to procure multicarrier services?

	
Answer:
	The Networx program is flexible enough to allow an agency to use a service provider to manage a multi-carrier solution.

	45. Question:
	Where security services and features are included - Universal or Enterprise or both? 

	
Answer:
	Both Universal and Enterprise include security services.

	46. Question:
	Will the slides from today be made available for attendees? If so, when and how?

	
Answer:
	Yes. They will be posted within 24 hours on the FTS Networx website.

	47. Question:
	How do Small Businesses fit in the Networx procurement strategy? Any set asides?


	
Answer:
	We believe small business has a role in Networx, but we are not prepared to discuss our plans at this time. Our answer will be provided prior to, or concurrent with, the draft RFP.

	48. Question:
	Will you post these PowerPoint slides on the GSA website? If so, when?

	
Answer:
	Yes, within 24 hours.

	49. Question:
	Does the GSA have firm commitments from any agencies to use the Networx vehicles? Which ones?

	
Answer:
	No. The Networx contracts are non-mandatory.

	50. Question:
	Is multiple tier security the same as the current MTSP? Or are changes planned? 

	
Answer:
	The Managed Tier security in Networx is based on the FTS2001 MTSP. Within Networx we intend to expand upon the MTSP concept.

	51. Question:
	Is FTS going to provide incentives to incumbents to work with agencies to inventory services?

	
Answer:
	FTS will work with incumbent contractors to provide contractually required inventory information.

	52. Question:
	Will agencies be able to procure service via microwave radio on Universal or Enterprise?

	
Answer:
	Wireless Access arrangements in both Networx Universal and Enterprise include Microwave.

	53. Question:
	Will "Internet-based" long-distance service be included in Networx?

	
Answer:
	Yes

	54. Question:
	Will performance measures differ between Networx Universal and Networx Enterprise?

	
Answer:
	Performance metrics will be consistent across Universal and Enterprise to the extent appropriate.

	55. Question:
	Is managed email actual mail boxes to the desktop or mail relay services?

	
Answer:
	Secure managed email service is a secure service hosted in the Service Provider's  Internet Data Center.

	56. Question:
	Would secure Instant Messaging (IM) be considered one of the security or management application services?

	
Answer:
	Collaboration Support Services (CoSS) includes secure Instant Messaging (IM).

	57. Question:
	Will Networx provide agencies with stringent security requirements (TS/SCI), the ability to contract for those services?

	
Answer:
	Managed Tiered Security Services has 4 tiers of security service that includes compartmentalized data at level IV.

	58. Question:
	What are the geographic coverage requirements for optional voice services for an enterprise bidder?

	
Answer:
	Contractors must offer service where they provide them commercially.

	59. Question:
	What size standard(s) and associated NAICS code(s) will be used in the Networx Small Business Plan?

	
Answer:
	We are not prepared to discuss the details of our small business plan at this time. 


	60. Question:
	What, if any, are the planned subcontractor utilization requirements in the Networx RFP? Will there be incentives for large companies to include small businesses? Will GSA make information on subcontractor utilization by FTS2001, FTS2001 primes available to potential Networx offerors?

	
Answer:
	We are not prepared to discuss the details of our small business plan requirements at this time. 

	61. Question:
	There is a direction of providing applications as part of Networx business solutions as these technologies emerge and mature. What steps has GSA taken to incorporate these into GSA procurements?

	
Answer:
	Networx includes a service called "Application Hosting Services". See Fred Schobert's presentation which is posted on the Networx website. Application Hosting Services provides the service which would allow providers to install and maintain applications at a provider's Internet Data Center.

	62. Question:
	What is the time frame envisioned or planned for Multiple Award Schedule introduction of similar services?

	
Answer:
	Some services are available today in limited form. Addition of any service to the schedules is a responsibility of FSS.

	63. Question:
	Are there bidding restrictions with regard to Universal and Enterprise? Multiple bids? Prime on one/sub on other? Prime/sub on both? Sub on multiple bids? etc.

	
Answer:
	Offerors may only submit one proposal per acquisition (Universal and Enterprise) as a prime. There are no restrictions regarding multiple subcontractor arrangements.

	64. Question:
	Can a contractor submit proposals for both Universal and Enterprise and submit different prices for identical services and locations? The reason for different prices is that cost of providing Universal per customer could be higher than Enterprise.

	
Answer:
	Yes, Universal and Enterprise have different requirements.

	65. Question:
	What type of mobile and fixed satellite services do you expect demands for (i.e. VSAT, Iridium, Inmarsat, C-band, etc.)? Will hardware for satellite services be part of Networx, or will it only be bandwidth provisioning?

	
Answer:
	The Government has requirements for all the satellite service types referred to in the question. Hardware (referred to as Service Enabling Devices) must be offered under Networx as required to provide the service.

	66. Question:
	Universal and Enterprise have an entry requirement that responders provide mandatory Telecom Communication services. 1) Can companies only offering transition services for maintaining services Inventory and Billing reconciliation be directly awarded a Networx contract? 2) If so, how? 3) Is this under the TBD Small Business portion of the Networx Contract? 4) Does a vendor that provides these services need to partner with a carrier?

	
Answer:
	Companies that do not meet the entry criteria for Universal or Enterprise may not submit offers as primes for those acquisitions. Any service provider may sub contract with a prime offeror. The government is not prepared to discuss the content of the small business strategy at this time but will prior to, or concurrent with, the release of the draft RFP.

	67. Question:
	Is Voice Security a requirement for 'switched voice' and/or 'alternative voice' solution? Would Voice security be offered for Universal and Enterprise providers/ solutions?

	
Answer:
	Voice service includes agency required voice security features in both acquisitions.

	68. Question:
	In Universal, which services will have international coverage as mandatory requirement?

	
Answer:
	The Government is not yet prepared to discuss international coverage requirements.

	69. Question:
	Are US Possessions and Territories considered domestic locations, i.e. US Virgin Islands, Guam, American Somoa, Saipan, etc.

	
Answer:
	US Possessions or Territories are defined to be domestic. Domestic has two components, CONUS and OCONUS. The four domestic  OCONUS regions are:  a. Alaska,  b. Hawaii,  c. Puerto Rica and Virgin Islands,  d. Guam and Northern Marianas.

	70. Question:
	Are International wireless services required? If so can such services be provided through third party roaming agreements with international carriers? If yes, are there any special contracting requirements as far as such services partnership is concerned in regard to Networx?

	
Answer:
	Offerors on Universal will be required to offer international wireless service and propose a coverage map. Offerors who meet the wireless entry criteria for Enterprise must also submit international wireless service and propose a coverage map. We will require international roaming to be supported where international service is provided . Those services can be provided through third party roaming agreements. We have not made a final decision on any special contracting requirements for these arrangements.

	71. Question:
	Will there be performance measures for each of the areas of service under Networx? If so, will GSA determine them for inclusion in the RFP, or will vendors specify in their bid?

	
Answer:
	GSA will include performance measures for services in the draft Networx RFPs and welcomes industry comment.

	72. Question:
	Can GSA release the technical requirements for Networx for comment prior to the draft RFP?

	
Answer:
	No

	73. Question:
	What are the geographic coverage requirements for wireless services for Universal?

	
Answer:
	Significant domestic and non-domestic wireless coverage will be required. The exact requirements will be provided in the draft RFP.


	74. Question:
	Do IP offerors, have to provide cellular svcs? Or are there cellular-only Enterprise contracts envisioned?

	
Answer:
	Offerors who meet the stated data service entry requirements for Enterprise do not have to offer cellular services. Cellular only service providers may submit an offer if they meet the stated wireless entry requirements for Enterprise. See Fred Schobert's presentation on the Networx web site for the stated data service and wireless minimum entry requirements for Enterprise.

	75. Question:
	Will there be phased awards like there were on FTS2001?

	
Answer:
	The government is not yet prepared to release information on the timing of awards.

	76. Question:
	Enterprise still seems to be a "mini" Universal by requiring "specified mandatory" services and "specified locations."  Given that there will be 'X' multiple awards would GSA consider as a minimum entry (A)  some number (e.g.,  9) unspecified services out of 51 and (B) Minimum of 'X' (e.g., 200) of the locations?

	
Answer:
	No. The Government's requirements are met by the stated minimum entry criteria.

	77. Question:
	Will there be term commitments for specific orders under the contracts? For example, if an agency orders managed network services, will they commit to a multiple year term?

	
Answer:
	Networx contracts will be IDIQ contracts and CLIN pricing in the contracts will be fixed for the base and option years at contract inception. Agencies may base their order decisions under fair opportunity on an interval of their choosing, not greater than the length of the Networx contracts, but will not be obligated to term commitments by the Networx contracts for any order. The Government's requirements do not include term commitments.

	78. Question:
	How will the FTS contract RFP assure the Regional Carriers can participate in the FTS contract?


	
Answer:
	The Networx program has been developed based on agency requirements and an effort to include as many viable industry offerors as possible. The decision for regional carriers to participate in the program will be their own, based on their assessment of their ability to  compete successfully on for an award on either Universal or Enterprise.

	79. Question:
	Will Networx be released under part FAR 12 or similar, which would allow full service integrators to leverage their commercial offerings?

	
Answer:
	Networx will be awarded under FAR Part 15 in order to meet Government specific requirements.

	80. Question:
	Will vendors be allowed to easily add services and partners over the life of the contract? Under what circumstances?

	
Answer:
	New services that are within scope can be added over the life of the contract when in the best interests of the Government. Non-mandatory services that are specified in the RFPs but not included in a contractor's initial contract award may be out of scope for the life of that awardee's contract. A prime contractor may add sub-contractors over the life of the contract in order to meet its contractual obligations to the Government for existing or new services, subject to the terms and conditions of the contract.

	81. Question:
	Will a list of contractors requesting RFI or RFP be available? This would be helpful in potential team development.

	
Answer:
	The RFI was posted on FedBizOps. GSA does not have access to information regarding the number of companies who visited FedBizOps or who downloaded RFI documents posted on FedBizOps. The RFP will also be posted on FedBizOps and the Networx home page at http://www.gsa.gov/Networx.

	82. Question:
	Will state governments be able to buy from Networx? Note: This is critical for Homeland Security interoperability.

	
Answer:
	A list of users authorized by statute to use GSA sources of supply and services is published in GSA Order ADM 4800.2E, dated January 3, 2000.

	83. Question:
	Are the MRG's dependent on Universal vs Enterprise? Why would a vendor respond to the Universal RFP vs the Enterprise RFP?

	
Answer:
	MRGs for each acquisition will be specific to that acquisition and not dependent on the other acquisition. The second question pertains to offeror strategies about which GSA will not comment.

	84. Question:
	How will FAR fair consideration/task order processes be handled under Networx? Will requirements/task order opportunities be made available to both Universal & Enterprise contractors or restricted by contract?

	
Answer:
	GSA will comply with FAR Part 16.505.

	85. Question:
	How will you keep the Universal and Enterprise procurements concurrent with each other? Remember FTS2001 had 13 amendments.

	
Answer:
	We are aware of the challenges and have a detailed planning process which monitors the acquisitions appropriately.

	86. Question:
	Will there be a mechanism similar to the FTS2001 crossover on Networx? Will Networx replace all FTS2001 vehicles, including crossover vehicles?

	
Answer:
	Both Universal and Enterprise offer a full package of service offerings, which includes all of the services offered under the FTS 2001 contracts, thus no crossover mechanism is needed.

	87. Question:
	It appears that any Universal bidder is eligible for Enterprise "tier." Will this make it more difficult for Enterprise-only bidders? Will new contracts be issued during the life of the program, e.g., Enterprise offerors adding sufficient services to qualify for Universal?

	
Answer:
	Each contract awarded to a service provider on either Universal or Enterprise will stand alone. Separate proposals are required for Universal and Enterprise. Since Universal and Enterprise contain a similar number of services, with the significant difference being the entry criteria, there is no need for Enterprise service providers to qualify for Universal. Enterprise service providers have the opportunity to compete on a full range of service offerings. Enterprise service providers will be awarded a contract with the scope of services awarded determined at time of award. Services specified in either the Universal or Enterprise technical specification which are not awarded to a service provider, either because the service provider did not submit an offer for the service or was not given an award for the service,  will remain out of scope for the duration of the contract. The Government expects both Universal and Enterprise service offerings to expand with the addition of new or emerging services not included in the current portfolio of services specified on Universal or Enterprise.

	88. Question:
	Will the MAA contracts be extended to provide acquisition alternatives during the source selection process and during transition period (some agencies may be concerned about delays/protests)?

	
Answer:
	There are no current plans to extend MAA contracts to provide such alternatives. Current MAA contracts will remain in force after the expiration of the FTS 2001 contracts. See John Johnson's presentation for specific expiration dates.

	89. Question:
	Were management and applications services available on predecessor contracts? If so, what was the business volume/utilization of these services?

	
Answer:
	Management and application services include services that were available on predecessor contracts and new services that were not available on predecessor contracts. Representative business volumes will be included in the final bid model which will be included in the final RFP.

	90. Question:
	Does GSA have any historical data on predecessor contracts to show what services were contracted by agencies and obligated funds for those services? If so, will GSA make that information available to the potential bidders?

	
Answer:
	Historical data will be used in developing the evaluation models. Representative business volumes will be included in the bid model included with the final RFP.


	91. Question:
	Will bidders be able to offer purchase and/or lease options for CPE or Access Integration? If lease option, can a bidder pass title at some point in time?

	
Answer:
	The Government is not prepared to release this information at the present time.

	92. Question:
	Will GSA subsidize agency transition costs as they move to the Networx contracts? To what extent?

	
Answer:
	GSA is working closely with the agencies to identify and appropriately allocate transition costs.

	93. Question:
	With multiple awards, there is no guarantee of revenues, particularly the Enterprise space. Will the required "program office" be a separately billed CLIN or built into other services?

	
Answer:
	Please note that both Networx Universal and Networx Enterprise will have Minimum Revenue Guarantees. There will be no provisions in Networx for separate pricing and billing of the Contractor's "Program Office".

	94. Question:
	Will monthly pricing for optional voice service be instead of, or in addition to, usage pricing?

	
Answer:
	For Voice Service, usage-based pricing must be offered. Monthly pricing may be offered at the offeror's discretion. At any location, optional Voice Service monthly pricing (if offered) may be applied instead of usage pricing if desired by the ordering agency.

	95. Question:
	Are all vendors required to bid prices 10 years out, or will there be price adjustment mechanism for out-years?

	
Answer:
	The Government will require fixed prices for the ten year duration of an awarded contract. The Government is reviewing the possibility of including an Economic Price Adjustment clause and a Price Management Mechanism clause for Networx at this time but has not made a final decision.

	96. Question:
	Will volume discounts be allowed?

	
Answer:
	Networx does not anticipate using volume discounts based on revenue generation.

	97. Question:
	Will the Government consider access pass-through pricing?

	
Answer:
	Only for certain services at non-domestic locations.

	98. Question:
	Will the evaluation model include all locations & services or will there be a hypothetical model?

	
Answer:
	The evaluation model for Universal will include pricing structures for all mandatory and optional services. It will include a traffic set for transport services based on a current inventory of agency locations. It will also include usage estimates for new services not currently offered by FTS. Enterprise's evaluation model will be based on providing the mandatory IP services at T-3 or lower speeds to the 297 agency locations currently served by that profile (this profile will be updated prior to issuing the RFP). See Fred Schobert's brief for more detail.

	99. Question:
	Will International Traffic be broken out separately?

	
Answer:
	International traffic requirements will be included in the traffic model.

	100. Question:
	What will be the GSA fee on Networx? Will it be the same for Universal and Enterprise?

	
Answer:
	We are not prepared to discuss fee at this time. Requirements for the GSA Management Service (GMS) will be included in the RFPs.

	101. Question:
	Will GSA publish Networx prices by vendor?

	
Answer:
	Disclosure of Networx prices by vendor is subject to applicable laws and regulations.

	102. Question:
	Will there be penalties/incentives associated with CLIN performance metrics?

	
Answer:
	The government is not prepared to release this information at this time.

	103. Question:
	Will billing and ordering requirements be identical for Universal and Enterprise?

	
Answer:
	Yes

	104. Question:
	When will clearances be needed? Maintenance and repair?

	
Answer:
	Clearances and U.S. citizenship requirements, if required for any order, will be specified during the fair opportunity process in a statement of work.

	105. Question:
	For a non-incumbent to have sufficient time to prepare an optimized access & backbone solution, will GSA provide the traffic matrix early enough before the draft RFP to enable a comprehensive analysis of the solutions by the potential offerors?

	
Answer:
	The demand model will not be available prior to the final RFP.

	106. Question:
	Where can I view the 700 responses to the RFI?

	
Answer:
	The Government does not plan to release the responses to the RFI.

	107. Question:
	Will GSA make available on the Networx web site an interested parties listing to encourage partnering?

	
Answer:
	No. GSA has posted the attendee list from the Public Forum held on August 11, 2004.


	108. Question:
	Do you know the percentage of DOD vs Civilian customers using current contract? Do you anticipate that mix to change with Networx?

	
Answer:
	DoD is the largest user of FTS2001 services. Although agencies are not required to use Networx, we anticipate DOD remaining our largest client.

	109. Question:
	Will the limits on overhead fees in the Defense Appropriation bill have an impact on DoDs use of Networx?

	
Answer:
	The Government is not prepared to discuss this issue at this time.
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